

From: Maybelle Tupua

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: February 15, 2012

Subject: FCC File# 0137-EX-ST-2012

---

Message:

An experimental license file # 0009-EX-ML-2012 was originally, but the request was delayed due to the request of the International Bureau to submit information required under Section 5.63(e) of the rules.

Due to the urgency of the request we were advised to submit a new STA request while we gather the information to submit to the International Bureau required by Section 5.63(e).